

### BID DOCUMENT NUMBER: ZNB 10053/2022-H

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

SECTION A: INVITATION TO BID (SBD1)	3
SECTION B: SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS AND NOTICES TO BIDDERS REGARDING THE COMPLETION OF BIDDING FORMS	5
SECTION C: AUTHORITY TO SIGN A BID	6
SECTION D: BIDDER'S DISCLOSURE (SBD 4)	10
SECTION E: THE NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL PARTICIPATION PROGRAMME (SBD 5)	12
SECTION F: DECLARATION THAT INFORMATION ON CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE IS CORRECT AND UP TO DATE (TO BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER)	14
SECTION G: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	15
SECTION H: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	29
SECTION I: CONDITIONS OF BID	36
SECTION J: SPECIFICATIONS	39
SECTION K: PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD 3.1)	56
SECTION L: OBJECTIVE EVALUATION CRITERIA	66

### SECTION A: INVITATION TO BID (SBD1)

### PART A

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL TITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE : ONCE  THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).  BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)  CENTRAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE  OLD BOYS SCHOOL, 310 JABU NDLOVU STREET  PIETERMARITZBURG  3201  SUPPLIER INFORMATION  NAME OF BIDDER  POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  TELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE ACCEPTION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACCEPTION AGENCY ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN ACCEPTION AGENCY ACCREDIT	BID NUMBER: ZN	NVITED TO NB 10053/20			<u>//06/2022</u>	VIAL DEF	CLOSING T	
DESCRIPTION OFF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).  BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX STUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS).  CECRITRAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE  OLD BOYS SCHOOL, 310 JABU NDLOVU STREET PIETERMARITZBURG  3201  SUPPLIER INFORMATION  NAME OF BIDDER POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  TELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE ACCREDITED REPOSED AND ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN CORPORATION SYSTEM (SANAS)  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN CORPORATION SYSTEM (SANAS)  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN						FOR CO		
BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)  CENTRAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE  OLD BOYS SCHOOL, 310 JABU NDLOVU STREET  PIETEMARITZBURG  3201  SUPPLIER INFORMATION  NAME OF BIDDER  POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  TELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  CELLPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK APPLICABLE I								
BOX STIUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)  CENTRAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE  OLD BOYS SCHOOL, 310 JABU NDL OVU STREET  PIETERMARITZBURG 3201  SUPPLIER INFORMATION  NAME OF BIDDER  POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE CLOSE (CASE CORPORATION SYSTEM (SANAS)  APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESSINATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN AFRICA FOR THE GOODS, SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS ISIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  THE COUNTACT PERSON MISS M					N A WRITTE	N CONT	RACT FORM (SE	BD7).
CENTRAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE  OLD BOYS SCHOOL, 310 JABU NDLOVU STREET  PIETEMARITZBURG  3201  SUPPLIER INFORMATION  NAME OF BIDDER  POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA)  AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK DATE ARE YOU A FOREIGN RATE OF BIDDER  REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN FOR THE GOODS (IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF)  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQURIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TECHPIONE  NUMBER  ON TECHNOLOGY  TELEPHONE  NAME  TELEPHONE  NAMER  ON TECHNOLOGY  TELEPHONE  NUMBER  ON 1203 0327				IN THE BID				
DLD BOYS SCHOOL, 310 JABU NDLOVU STREET     PIETERMARITZBURG     3201     SUPPLIER INFORMATION     NAME OF BIDDER     POSTAL ADDRESS     STREET	1			RATE				
SUPPLIER INFORMATION  NAME OF BIDDER  POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  PACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  NUMBER  NUMBER  PACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  N								
NAME OF BIDDER  POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  TELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN NAME:  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN PRICABLE IN THE GOODS (SERVICES WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TELEPHONE  NUMBER  OAR COD No.  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITATION SYSTEM (SANAS)  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS (FERED?  SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TELEPHONE  NUMBER  O33 815 8386  NUMBER  O31 203 0927	PIETERMARITZBURG	3						
NAME OF BIDDER  POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  TELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED BEPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS //SERVICES //WORKS //SERVICES //WORKS //SERVICES //WORKS //SERVICES //WORKS //SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this pid; e.g., resolution of directors, etc.)  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PER	3201							
POSTAL ADDRESS  STREET ADDRESS  TELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE ACCREDITED MAKE ACCREDITATION SYSTEM (SANAS)  APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOODS (SERVICES MORKS)  GIFFERED?  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED STERVICES (IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF)  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR BASED	SUPPLIER INFORMA	TION						
STREET ADDRESS  TELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  TCS PIN:  OR  CSD No:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA)  CORPORATION ACT (CCA)  CORPORATION ACT (CCA)  AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED RESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACREDITATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITATIVE IN THE SOUTH AFRIC	NAME OF BIDDER							
TELEPHONE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  TCS PIN:  OR CSD NO:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA)  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA)  AND NAME THE ACCREDITED ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITATION SYSTEM (SANAS)  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN (FERED?  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICAN (FERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDIDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  NUMBER  NUMBER  OR  RAM CSD NO:  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ANSWER PART BE DIRECTED TO:  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  NUMBER  O31 203 0927	POSTAL ADDRESS							
CELLPHONE NUMBER  FACSIMILE NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  CODE  NUMBER  E-MAIL ADDRESS  VATREGISTRATION NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS //SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  BIDDING PROCEDURE WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER  031 203 0927	STREET ADDRESS							
E-MAIL ADDRESS  VATREGISTRATION NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS //SERVICES	TELEPHONE NUMBE	:R	CODE			N	UMBER	
E-MAIL ADDRESS  VATREGISTRATION NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS //SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba  NUMBER  033 815 8386	CELLPHONE NUMBE	:R						
VATREGISTRATION NUMBER  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS //SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  MISS N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  NAME:  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS // SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  NUMBER  NUMBER  033 815 8386  NUMBER  O31 203 0927	FACSIMILE NUMBER		CODE			N	UMBER	
TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TCS PIN:  AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA)  A VERIFICATION AGENCY ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITATION SYSTEM (SANAS)  A REGISTERED AUDITOR NAME:  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ANSWER PART B:3 BELOW]  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  NIMS T Govender  TELEPHONE  NUMBER  033 815 8386  NUMBER  031 203 0927	E-MAIL ADDRESS							
AN ACCOUNTING OFFICER AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS SERVICES WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  BIDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health  DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON NUMBER  OS1 203 0927	VATREGISTRATION I	NUMBER		<u> </u>				
AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CORPORATION ACT (CCA)  A VERIFICATION AGENCY ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITATION SYSTEM (SANAS) ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS / IF YES ANSWER PART B:3 BELOWJ  IF YES ANSWER PART B:4 CANTAL			TCS PIN:					
CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (CCA) AND NAME THE APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON MIS T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER  OX A VERIFICATION AGENCY ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH AFRICAN ACCREDITED BY THE SOUTH ACCR							AS CONTEMPL	ATED IN THE CLOSE
APPLICABLE IN THE TICK BOX  ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  MIS T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS (IF YES ANSWER PART B:3 BELOW)  IIF YES ANSWER PART B:3 BELOW]  Yes NO  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS (IF YES ANSWER PART B:3 BELOW)  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  NUMBER  033 815 8386  NUMBER  O31 203 0927							CREDITED BY	THE SOUTH AFRICAN
ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  NUMBER  ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASE NO PYES NO SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  DATE  ARE YOU A FOREIGN DIVENDED NO SERVICE NO SERVICE NO SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IIF YES ANSWER PART BB:3 BELOW]  FIELEPHONE  NUMBER  ARE YOU A FOREIGN DIVENDED NO SERVICE NO SERV			Ш			(SANAS)		
ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba  TELEPHONE  NUMBER  031 203 0927		TICK			AUDITOR			
AFRICA FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  NUMBER  DATE  BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  IIF YES ANSWER PART B:3 BELOW]  IIF YES ANSWER PART B:3 BELOW]  BID IIF YES ANSWER PART B:3 BELOW]  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  OCNTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  TELEPHONE NUMBER  031 203 0927	-	REDITED		INAME.		ADE V		., ☐Yes ☐No
AFRICA FOR THE GOODS / SERVICES / WORKS OFFERED?  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER DATE  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba CONTACT PERSON Mrs T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 815 8386  THE GOODS / BERVICES / WORKS OFFERD?  BIDDING PROCEDURE SHOULD BE AND WORKS OFFERD?  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba CONTACT PERSON Mrs T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 815 8386  NUMBER 031 203 0927			□Yes	□No				o
OFFERED?  [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]  SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba CONTACT PERSON Mrs T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 815 8386 NUMBER 031 203 0927						THE	GOODS	I LIE LES ANSWER PART
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER  CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Miss N Mahlaba  CONTACT PERSON  TELEPHONE NUMBER  033 815 8386  DATE  DATE  DEPARTMENT  KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON  Mrs T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER  031 203 0927		Works	[IF YES ENCLOSE F	ROOF]				S   B.O BELOW]
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba CONTACT PERSON Mrs T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 815 8386 NUMBER 031 203 0927	SIGNATURE <b>OF BID</b> D	)FR						
THIS BID IS SIGNED (Attach proof of authority to sign this bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba CONTACT PERSON Mrs T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 815 8386 NUMBER 031 203 0927						DATE		
bid; e.g. resolution of directors, etc.)  BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:  DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health  CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba CONTACT PERSON Mrs T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 815 8386 NUMBER 031 203 0927	THIS BID IS SIGNED	D (Attach						
directors, etc.)BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:DEPARTMENTKZN Department of HealthDEPARTMENTKZN Department of HealthCONTACT PERSONMiss N MahlabaCONTACT PERSONMrs T GovenderTELEPHONETELEPHONENUMBER031 203 0927								
BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:DEPARTMENTKZN Department of HealthDEPARTMENTKZN Department of HealthCONTACT PERSONMiss N MahlabaCONTACT PERSONMrs T GovenderTELEPHONETELEPHONENUMBER033 815 8386NUMBER031 203 0927		tion of						
DEPARTMENT KZN Department of Health CONTACT PERSON Miss N Mahlaba CONTACT PERSON Mrs T Govender  TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 815 8386 NUMBER 031 203 0927		RE ENQUIR	IES MAY BE DIRECT	ED TO:	TECHNICA	AL INFOR	MATION MAY B	E DIRECTED TO:
CONTACT PERSON         Miss N Mahlaba         CONTACT PERSON         Mrs T Govender           TELEPHONE         TELEPHONE         NUMBER         031 203 0927								
NUMBER         033 815 8386         NUMBER         031 203 0927								
		033 815	5 8386			NE	031 203 093	27
				kznhealth.gov.za		DRESS		

### PART B: TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

	1. BID SUBMISSION:
1.1.	BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR
	CONSIDERATION.
1.2.	ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED – (NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR ONLINE
1.3.	BIDDERS MUST REGISTER ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD) TO UPLOAD MANDATORY INFORMATION
	NAMELY: (BUSINESS REGISTRATION/ DIRECTORSHIP/ MEMBERSHIP/IDENTITY NUMBERS; TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS; AND
	BANKING INFORMATION FOR VERIFICATION PURPOSES). CERTIFICATE OR SWORN AFFIDAVIT FOR MUST BE SUBMITTED
	TO BIDDING INSTITUTION.
	2. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS
2.1	BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.
2.2	BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO
	ENABLE THE DEPARTMENT TO VIEW THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.
2.3	APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) OR PIN MAY ALSO BE MADE VIA E-FILING. IN ORDER TO USE THIS
	PROVISION, TAXPAYERS WILL NEED TO REGISTER WITH SARS AS E-FILERS THROUGH THE WEBSITE WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.
2.4	BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS TOGETHER WITH THE BID.
2.5	IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA/ JOINT VENTURES/ SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A
	SEPARATE PROOF OF TCS / PIN / CSD NUMBER.
2.6	WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD
	NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.
	3. QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS
	3.1. IS THE BIDDER A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? ☐ YES ☐ NO
	3.2. DOES THE BIDDER HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? ☐ YES ☐ NO
	3.3. DOES THE BIDDER HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?
	3.4. DOES THE BIDDER HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? ☐ YES ☐ NO
IF T	HE ANSWER IS "NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN, IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO OBTAIN A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS/ TAX

COMPLIANCE SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTERED AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

### SECTION B: SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS AND NOTICES TO BIDDERS REGARDING THE COMPLETION OF BIDDING FORMS

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO TREASURY REGULATIONS 16A ISSUED IN TERMS OF THE PUBLIC FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT, 1999, THE KWAZULU-NATAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK AND THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT. REFER TO THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT AT THE FOLLOWING WEB ADDRESS: <a href="http://www.treasury.gov.za/divisions/ocpo/ostb/contracts/default.aspx">http://www.treasury.gov.za/divisions/ocpo/ostb/contracts/default.aspx</a>

- 1. Unless inconsistent with or expressly indicated otherwise by the context, the singular shall include the plural and visa versa and with words importing the masculine gender shall include the feminine and the neuter.
- 2. Under no circumstances whatsoever may the bid forms be retyped or redrafted. Photocopies of the original bid documentation may be used, but an original signature must appear on such photocopies.
- 3. The bidder is advised to check the number of pages and to satisfy himself that none are missing or duplicated.
- 4. Bids submitted must be complete in all respects.
- 5. Bids shall be lodged at the address indicated not later than the closing time specified for their receipt, and in accordance with the directives in the bid documents.
- 6. Each bid shall be addressed in accordance with the directives in the bid documents and shall be lodged in a separate sealed envelope, with the name and address of the bidder, the bid number and closing date indicated on the envelope. The envelope shall not contain documents relating to any bid other than that shown on the envelope. If this provision is not complied with, such bids may be rejected as being invalid.
- 7. All bids received in sealed envelopes with the relevant bid numbers on the envelopes are kept unopened in safe custody until the closing time of the bids. Where, however, a bid is received open, it shall be sealed. If it is received without a bid number on the envelope, it shall be opened, the bid number ascertained, the envelope sealed, and the bid number written on the envelope.
- 8. A specific box is provided for the receipt of bids, and no bid found in any other box or elsewhere subsequent to the closing date and time of bid will be considered.
- 9. No bid sent through the post will be considered if it is received after the closing date and time stipulated in the bid documentation, and proof of posting will not be accepted as proof of delivery.
- 10. No bid submitted by telefax, telegraphic or other electronic means will be considered.
- 11. Bidding documents must not be included in packages containing samples. Such bids may be rejected as being invalid.
- 12. Any alteration made by the bidder must be initialled.
- 13. Use of correcting fluid is prohibited.
- 14. Bids will be opened in public as soon as practicable after the closing time of bid.
- 15. Where practical, prices are made public at the time of opening bids.
- 16. If it is desired to make more than one offer against any individual item, such offers should be given on a photocopy of the page in question. Clear indication thereof must be stated on the schedules attached.
- 17. The bidder must initial each and every page of the bid document.

### **SECTION C: AUTHORITY TO SIGN A BID**

### A. COMPANIES

If a Bidder is a company, a certified copy of the resolution by the Board of Directors, personally signed by the Chairperson of the Board, authorising the person who signs this bid to do so, as well as to sign any contract resulting from this bid and any other documents and correspondence in connection with this bid and/or contract on behalf of the company must be submitted with this bid, that is before the closing time and date of the bid

(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of	DATE	DATE	DATE ARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF EMERG			
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of	SIGNATURE	SIGNATURE	SIGNATUR	E		
(whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with his on behalf of (Name of Company).  IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:  SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY:  WITNESSES: 1  DATE:  2  DATE:  DATE:  DATE:  (Full name) hereby confirm that I am the sole owner of the business trading as:  (Name of Business)  SIGNATURE.  DATE:  (Name of Business)  SIGNATURE.  DATE:  (Name of Business)  SIGNATURE  C. PARTNERSHIP  The following particulars in respect of every partner must be furnished and signed by every partner:	hereby authoriseany contract resulting from			(name of partnership) (full name) to sign this bid as well as		
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of (Name of Company).  IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:  SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY:  DATE:  WITNESSES: 1  DATE:  2  DATE:  B. SOLE PROPRIETOR (ONE - PERSON BUSINESS)  I, the undersigned  confirm that I am the sole owner of the business trading as:  (Name of Business)  SIGNATURE.  DATE:  (Name of Business)  SIGNATURE.  DATE:  C. PARTNERSHIP  The following particulars in respect of every partner must be furnished and signed by every partner:						
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of (Name of Company).  IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:  SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY:  DATE:  WITNESSES: 1  DATE:  2  DATE:  B. SOLE PROPRIETOR (ONE - PERSON BUSINESS)  I, the undersigned  confirm that I am the sole owner of the business trading as:  (Name of Business)  SIGNATURE  DATE:  C. PARTNERSHIP  The following particulars in respect of every partner must be furnished and signed by every partner:	FULL NAME OF F	ARINER	RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS	SIGNATURE		
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of	The following particulars in					
(Full name)  (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of (Name of Company).  IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:  SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY:  SIGNATURE OF SIGNATORY:  DATE:  2  DATE:  DATE:  1  DATE:  (Full name)  hereby confirm that I am the sole owner of the business trading as:			DATE			
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of (Name of Company).  IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:  SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY:  SIGNATURE OF SIGNATORY:  DATE:  UNITNESSES: 1  DATE:  DATE:	I, the undersignedconfirm that I am the sole	owner of the business trac	ling as:	, , ,		
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of						
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of	2		DATE:			
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of	WITNESSES: 1		DATE:			
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
(Full name) (whose signature appears below) has been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of						
(Full name)						
= ]						
By resolution passed by the Board of Directors on	By resolution passed by the	ne Board of Directors on				

#### D. CLOSE CORPORATION

In the case of a Close Corporation submitting a bid, a certified copy of the Founding/ Amended Founding Statement of such corporation shall be included with the bid, together with the resolution by its members authorising a member or other official of the corporation to sign the documents on their behalf. ......(Full name) whose signature appears below, has been authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of ......(Name of Close Corporation) Trading as ......(Trading name). IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS: SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE CLOSE CORPORATION: ...... (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE OF SIGNATORY: DATE: WITNESSES: 1 ..... DATE: 2 ..... DATE: E. CO-OPERATIVE A certified copy of the Constitution of the co-operative must be included with the bid, together with the resolution by its members authoring a member or other official of the co-operative to sign the bid documents on their behalf. (full name) whose signature appears below, has been authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of ...... ......(Name of cooperative) SIGNATURE OF AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE/SIGNATORY: IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS: DATE: ..... SIGNED ON BEHALF OF CO-OPERATIVE: FULL NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS: WITNESSES: 1 DATE: DATE: ..... 2 .....

#### F. JOINT VENTURE

**AUTHORITY TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE JOINT VENTURE** 

If a bidder is a Joint Venture, a certified copy of the resolution/ agreement passed/ reached, signed by the duly authorised representatives of the entities, authorising the representatives who sign this bid to do so, as well as to sign any contract resulting from this bid and any other documents and correspondence in connection with this bid and /or contract on behalf of the Joint Venture must be submitted with this bid, before the closing time and date of the bid.

By resolution/agreement passed/reached by the Joint Venture partners on	20
	(Full name)
	(Full name)
	(Full name)
whose signatures appear below have been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection	with this bid on behalf of:
IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF (ENTITY NAME):	
SIGNATURE: DATE:	
IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF (ENTITY NAME):	
SIGNATURE: DATE:	
IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF (ENTITY NAME):	
SIGNATURE: DATE:	
IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF (ENTITY NAME):	
SIGNATURE: DATE:	
IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:	

### **G. CONSORTIUM**

If a bidder is a Consortium, a certified copy of the resolution/ agreement passed/ reached, signed by the duly authorised representatives of concerned entities, authorising the representatives who sign this bid to do so, as well as to sign any contract resulting from this bid

and any other documents and correspondence in connection with this bid and/ or contract on behalf of the Consortium must be submitted with this bid, before the closing time and date of the bid.

AUTHORITY TO SIGN 0N BEHALF OF THE CONSORTIUM	
By resolution/agreement passed/reached by the Consortium on	20 (full name)
whose signature appears below have been duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this bid on behalf of:	
	(Name of Consortium)
IN HIS/ HER CAPACITY AS:	
SIGNATURE: DATE:	

### SECTION D: BIDDER'S DISCLOSURE (SBD 4)

### 1. PURPOSE OF THE FORM

Any person (natural or juristic) may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In line with the principles of transparency, accountability, impartiality, and ethics as enshrined in the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa and further expressed in various pieces of legislation, it is required for the bidder to make this declaration in respect of the details required hereunder.

Where a person/s are listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters and / or the List of Restricted Suppliers, that person will automatically be disqualified from the bid process.

### 2. Bidder's declaration

- 2.1 Is the bidder, or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person having a controlling interest1 in the enterprise, employed by the state? YES/NO
- 2.1.1 If so, furnish particulars of the names, individual identity numbers, and, if applicable, state employee numbers of sole proprietor/ directors / trustees / shareholders / members/ partners or any person having a controlling interest in the enterprise, in table below.

Full Name	Identity Number	Name of State institution

2.2	Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have a relationship with any person who is employed by the procuring institution? YES/NO
2.2.1	If so, furnish particulars:
2.3	Does the bidder or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person having a controlling interest in the enterprise have any interest in any other related enterprise whether or not they are bidding for this contract? YES/NO
2.3.1	If so, furnish particulars:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> the power, by one person or a group of persons holding the majority of the equity of an enterprise, alternatively, the person/s having the deciding vote or power to influence or to direct the course and decisions of the enterprise.

### 3 DECLARATION

I, the undersigned, (name)	in submitting the accompanying bid, do
hereby make the following statements that I certify	y to be true and complete in every respect:

- 3.1 I have read and I understand the contents of this disclosure:
- I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this disclosure is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3.3 The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However, communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications, prices, including methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices, market allocation, the intention or decision to submit or not to submit the bid, bidding with the intention not to win the bid and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- 3.4 The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.
- There have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements made by the bidder with any official of the procuring institution in relation to this procurement process prior to and during the bidding process except to provide clarification on the bid submitted where so required by the institution; and the bidder was not involved in the drafting of the specifications or terms of reference for this bid.
- I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 1, 2 AND 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT.

I ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 6 OF PFMA SCM INSTRUCTION 03 OF 2021/22 ON PREVENTING AND COMBATING ABUSE IN THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SHOULD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Signature	Date
Position	Name of bidder

### SECTION E: THE NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL PARTICIPATION PROGRAMME (SBD 5)

### INTRODUCTION

The National Industrial Participation (NIP) Programme, which is applicable to all government procurement contracts that have an imported content, became effective on the 1 September 1996. The NIP policy and guidelines were fully endorsed by Cabinet on 30 April 1997. In terms of the Cabinet decision, all state and parastatal purchases / lease contracts (for goods, works and services) entered into after this date, are subject to the NIP requirements. NIP is obligatory and therefore must be complied with. The Industrial Participation Secretariat (IPS) of the Department of Trade and Industry (DTI) is charged with the responsibility of administering the programme.

### 1 PILLARS OF THE PROGRAMME

- 1.1 The NIP obligation is benchmarked on the imported content of the contract. Any contract having an imported content equal to or exceeding US\$ 10 million or other currency equivalent to US\$ 10 million will have a NIP obligation. This threshold of US\$ 10 million can be reached as follows:
  - (a) Any single contract with imported content exceeding US\$10 million.

or

(b) Multiple contracts for the same goods, works or services each with imported content exceeding US\$3 million awarded to one seller over a 2 year period which in total exceeds US\$10 million.

or

(c) A contract with a renewable option clause, where should the option be exercised the total value of the imported content will exceed US\$10 million.

or

- (d) Multiple suppliers of the same goods, works or services under the same contract, where the value of the imported content of each allocation is equal to or exceeds US\$ 3 million worth of goods, works or services to the same government institution, which in total over a two (2) year period exceeds US\$10 million.
- 1.2 The NIP obligation applicable to suppliers in respect of sub-paragraphs 1.1 (a) to 1.1 (c) above will amount to 30 % of the imported content whilst suppliers in respect of paragraph 1.1 (d) shall incur 30% of the total NIP obligation on a pro-rata basis.
- 1.3 A period of seven years has been identified as the time frame within which to discharge the obligation.

### 2 REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY

- 2.1 In order to ensure effective implementation of the programme, successful tenderers (contractors) are required to, immediately after the award of a contract that is in excess of R10 million (ten million Rands), submit details of such a contract to the DTI for reporting purposes.
- 2.2 The purpose for reporting details of contracts in excess of the amount of R10 million (ten million Rands) is to cater for multiple contracts for the same goods, works or services; renewable contracts and multiple suppliers for the same goods, works or services under the same contract as provided for in paragraphs 1.1.(b) to 1.1. (d) above.
- 3 Tender SUBMISSION AND CONTRACT REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF Tenderers AND SUCCESSFUL Tenderers (CONTRACTORS)

Tenderers are required to sign and submit this Standard Tenderding Document (SBD 5) together with the Tender on the closing date and time.

- 3.2 In order to accommodate multiple contracts for the same goods, works or services; renewable contracts and multiple suppliers for the same goods, works or services under the same contract as indicated in sub- paragraphs 1.1 (b) to 1.1 (d) above and to enable the DTI in determining the NIP obligation, successful Tenderers (contractors) are required, immediately after being officially notified about any successful Tender with a value in excess of R10 million (ten million Rands), to contact and furnish the DTI with the following information:
  - Tender / contract number.
  - Description of the goods, works or services.
  - Date on which the contract was accepted.
  - Name, address and contact details of the government institution.
  - Value of the contract.
  - Imported content of the contract, if possible.
- 3.3 The information required in paragraph 3.2 above must be sent to the Department of Trade and Industry, Private Bag X 84, Pretoria, 0001 for the attention of Mr. Elias Malapane within five (5) working days after award of the contract. Mr. Malapane may be contacted on telephone (012) 394 1401, facsimile (012) 394 2401 or e-mail at Elias@thedti.gov.za for further details about the programme.

#### 4 PROCESS TO SATISFY THE NIP OBLIGATION

- 4.1 Once the successful Tenderer (contractor) has made contact with and furnished the DTI with the information required, the following steps will be followed:
  - a. the contractor and the DTI will determine the NIP obligation;
  - b. the contractor and the DTI will sign the NIP obligation agreement;
  - c. the contractor will submit a performance guarantee to the DTI;
  - d. the contractor will submit a business concept for consideration and approval by the DTI;
  - e. upon approval of the business concept by the DTI, the contractor will submit detailed business plans outlining the business concepts;
    - f. the contractor will implement the business plans; and
    - g. the contractor will submit bi-annual progress reports on approved plans to the DTI.
- 4.2 The NIP obligation agreement is between the DTI and the successful Tenderer (contractor) and, therefore, does not involve the purchasing institution.

Tender number: Name of tenderer: Postal address:	Closing date:
Signature: Date:	Name (in print):

## SECTION F: DECLARATION THAT INFORMATION ON CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE IS CORRECT AND UP TO DATE (To be completed by bidder)

This is to certify that I
(name of bidder/authorized representative)
who represents
(state name of bidder)
am aware of the contents of the Central Supplier Database with respect to the bidder's details and registration information, and that the said information is correct and up to date as on the date of submitting this bid, and I am aware that incorrect or outdated information may be a cause for disqualification of this bid from the bidding process, and/ or possible cancellation of the contract that may be awarded on the basis of this bid.
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER OR AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
DATE:

#### **NOTES**

The purpose of this document is to:

- (i) Draw special attention to certain general conditions applicable to government bids, contracts and orders; and
- (ii) To ensure that clients be familiar with regard to the rights and obligations of all parties involved in doing business with government.

In this document words in the singular also mean in the plural and vice versa and words in the masculine also mean in the feminine and neuter.

- The General Conditions of Contract will form part of all bid documents and may not be amended.
- Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) relevant to a specific bid, should be compiled separately for every bid (if (applicable) and will supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions in the SCC shall prevail.

### **TABLE OF CLAUSES**

1.	Definitions
2.	Application
3.	General
4.	Standards
5.	Use of contract documents and information; inspection
6.	Patent rights
7.	Performance security
8.	Inspections, tests and analysis
9.	Packing
10.	Delivery and documents
11.	Insurance
12.	Transportation
13.	Incidental services
14.	Spare parts
15.	Warranty
16.	Payment
17.	Prices
18.	Contract amendments
19.	Assignment
20.	Subcontracts
21.	Delays in the supplier's performance
22.	Penalties
23.	Termination for default
24.	Dumping and countervailing duties
25.	Force Majeure
26.	Termination for insolvency
27.	Settlement of disputes
28.	Limitation of liability
29.	Governing language
30.	Applicable law
31.	Notices
32.	Taxes and duties
33.	National Industrial Participation Programme (NIPP)
34.	Prohibition of restrictive practices

#### **General Conditions of Contract**

#### 1. Definitions

- 1. The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
- 1.1 "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the bidding documents for the receipt of bids.
- 1.2 "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.3 "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual obligations.
- 1.4 "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 1.5 "Countervailing duties" are imposed in cases where an enterprise abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its products internationally.
- "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 1.7 "Day" means calendar day.
- 1.8 "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the contract or order.
- 1.9 "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock actually on hand.
- 1.10 "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.
- 1.11 "Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the RSA.
- 1.12 "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.

- 1.13 "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the benefits of free and open competition.
- 1.14 "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 1.15 "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the contract.
- 1.16 "Imported content" means that portion of the bidding price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in the Republic where the supplies covered by the bid will be manufactured.
- 1.17 "Local content" means that portion of the bidding price which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does take place.
- 1.18 "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using labour, materials, components and machinery and includes other related value-adding activities.
- 1.19 "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods or works or the rendering of a service.
- 1.20 "Project site," where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding documents.
- 1.21 "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 1.22 "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 1.23 "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.24 "Services" means those functional services ancillary to the supply of the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.
- 1.25 "Written" or "in writing" means handwritten in ink or any form of electronic or mechanical writing.
- 2. Application
- 2.1 These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and orders including bids for functional and professional services, sales, hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding immovable property, unless

otherwise indicated in the bidding documents.

- 2.2 Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to cover specific supplies, services or works.
- 2.3 Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply.

#### 3. General

- 3.1 Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a bid. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for documents may be charged.
- 3.2 With certain exceptions, invitations to bid are only published in the Government Tender Bulletin. The Government Tender Bulletin may be obtained directly from the Government Printer, Private Bag X85, Pretoria 0001, or accessed electronically from <a href="https://www.treasury.gov.za">www.treasury.gov.za</a>

### 4. Standards

- 4.1 The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bidding documents and specifications.
- 5. Use of contract documents and information; inspection.
- 5.1 The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2 The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.
- 5.3 Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance under the contract if so required by the purchaser.
- 5.4 The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.

### 6. Patent rights

6.1 The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.

## 7. Performance security

- 7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award, the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance security of the amount specified in SCC.
- 7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract.
- 7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser; or
  - (b) a cashier's or certified cheque
- 7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified in SCC.

# 8. Inspections , tests and analyses

- 8.1 All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 8.2 If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to be rendered should at any stage during production or execution or on completion be subject to inspection, the premises of the bidder or contractor shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the Department or an organization acting on behalf of the Department.
- 8.3 If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.
- 8.4 If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 show the supplies to be in accordance with the contract requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the purchaser.
- 8.5 Where the supplies or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such supplies or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.
- 8.6 Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.
- 8.7 Any contract supplies may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or

analyzed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the requirements of the contract. Such rejected supplies shall be held at the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with supplies which do comply with the requirements of the contract. Failing such removal the rejected supplies shall be returned at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the substitute supplies forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected supplies, purchase such supplies as may be necessary at the expense of the supplier.

8.8 The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 23 of GCC.

### 9. Packing

- 9.1 The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the purchaser.

# 10. Delivery and documents

- 10.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified in SCC.
- 10.2 Documents to be submitted by the supplier are specified in SCC.

#### 11. Insurance

- 11.1 The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified in the SCC.
- 12. Transportation
- 12.1 Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required, this shall be specified in the SCC.

### 13. Incidental services

- 13.1 The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:
  - (a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods;
  - (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods:
  - (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods;

- (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under this contract; and
- (e) training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.
- 13.2 Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the supplier for similar services.

### 14. Spare parts

- 14.1 As specified in SCC, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier:
  - (a) such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract; and
  - (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
    - (i) Advance notification to the purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
    - (ii) following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

### 15. Warranty

- 15.1 The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) or from any act or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2 This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3 The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4 Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.
- 15.5 If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in SCC, the purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without

prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract.

### 16. Payment

- 16.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier under this contract shall be specified in SCC.
- 16.2 The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the contract.
- 16.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the purchaser, but in no case later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the supplier.
- 16.4 Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated in SCC.

### 17. Prices

17.1 Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC or in the purchaser's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

### 18. Contract amendments

- 18.1 No variation in or modification of the terms of the contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties concerned.
- 19. Assignment
- 19.1 The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent.

#### 20. Subcontracts

20.1 The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this contracts if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract.

# 21. Delays in the supplier's performance

- 21.1 Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the purchaser in the contract.
- 21.2 If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.
- 21.3 No provision in a contract shall be deemed to prohibit the obtaining of supplies or services from a national department, provincial department, or a local authority.
- 21.4 The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the

- supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the supplies are required, or the supplier's services are not readily available.
- 21.5 Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause 22, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2 without the application of penalties.
- 21.6 Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without canceling the contract, be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the supplier.

#### 22. Penalties

22.1 Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

### 23. Termination for default

- 23.1 The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate this contract in whole or in part:
  - (a) if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2;
  - (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or
  - (c) if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 23.2 In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.
  - 23.3 Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.
  - 23.4 If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any

person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a time period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the supplier fail to respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the purchaser may regard the intended penalty as not objected against and may impose it on the supplier.

- 23.5 Any restriction imposed on any person by the Accounting Officer / Authority will, at the discretion of the Accounting Officer / Authority, also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager, director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person, and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was in the opinion of the Accounting Officer / Authority actively associated.
- 23.6 If a restriction is imposed, the purchaser must, within five (5) working days of such imposition, furnish the National Treasury, with the following information:
  - (i) the name and address of the supplier and / or person restricted by the purchaser;
  - (ii) the date of commencement of the restriction
  - (iii) the period of restriction; and
  - (iv) the reasons for the restriction.

These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector.

- 23.7 If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from doing business with the public sector for a period not less than five years and not more than 10 years. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury website.
- 24. Anti-dumping and countervailing duties and rights
- 24.1 When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or antidumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped or subsidized import, the State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional payment is no longer required or any such anti-dumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favourable difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the contractor to the State or the State may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any) which may otherwise be due to the contractor in regard to supplies or services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which may be due to harm

## 25. Force Majeure

- 25.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the contract is the result of an event of force majeure.
- 25.2 If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

# 26. Termination for insolvency

26.1 The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

## 27. Settlement of Disputes

- 27.1 If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
- 27.2 If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.
- 27.3 Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 27.4 Mediation proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure specified in the SCC.
- 27.5 Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein.
  - (a) the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree; and
  - (b) the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due the supplier.
- 28.1 Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6;
  - (a) the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and

# 28. Limitation of liability

(b) aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

## 29. Governing language

29.1 The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties shall also be written in English.

### 30. Applicable law

30.1 The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws, unless otherwise specified in SCC.

### 31. Notices

- 31.1 Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be deemed to be proper service of such notice
- 31.2 The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the date of posting of such notice.

### 32. Taxes and duties

- 32.1 A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the purchaser's country.
- A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser.
- 32.3 No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are not in order. Prior to the award of a bid the Department must be in possession of a tax clearance certificate, submitted by the bidder. This certificate must be an original issued by the South African Revenue Services.

# 33. National Industrial Participation (NIP) Programme

The NIP Programme administered by the Department of Trade and Industry shall be applicable to all contracts that are subject to the NIP obligation.

### 34 Prohibition of Restrictive practices

- 34.1 In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder (s) is / are or a contractor(s) was / were involved in collusive bidding (or bid rigging).
- 34.2 If a bidder(s) or contractor(s), based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser, has / have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998.
- 34.3 If a bidder(s) or contractor(s), has / have been found guilty by the Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s) offered, and / or terminate the contract in whole or part, and / or restrict the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and / or claim damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned.

❖ I have read, understand and accept the General c	onditions of the contract which are binding upon me.		
Signature	Date		
Name of Bidder			

### SECTION H: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

### 1. CHANGE OF ADDRESS

1.1. Bidders must advise the Department of Health's Central Supply Chain Management Unit, Contract Administration Section, should their ownership and/or address (domicilium citandi et executandi) details change from the time of bidding to the expiry of the contract.

#### 2. DELIVERY AND PACKAGING

- 2.1. Basis of delivery must be made in accordance with the instructions appearing on the official order form (College of Emergency Care (COEC).
- 2.2. All deliveries must take place from Monday to Friday between 08h00 and 14h00.
- 2.3. In emergency cases, the Department of Health reserves the right to request the successful bidder/s to effect deliveries at any given time including Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays.
- 2.4. Random inspection and sampling of items will be conducted upon delivery to verify quantity and compare the item against the contract sample and any other quality accreditation that is prescribed.
- 2.5. It is the contractor's responsibility to off load the delivery vehicle.
- 2.6. Order details must be presented upon delivery on delivery notes.
- 2.7. The following information must appear on the outer packaging of the carton/box:
  - (a) Name of the manufacturer/supplier
  - (b) Description of item
  - (c) Date of manufacture

### 3. DELIVERY CONDITIONS

- 3.1. Delivery of products must be made in accordance with the instructions appearing on the official order form.
- 3.2. All deliveries or dispatches must be accompanied by a delivery note stating the official order number against the delivery that has been affected.
- 3.3. In respect of items awarded to them, contractors must adhere strictly to the delivery periods stipulated by them in their bid document.
- 3.4. The instructions appearing on the official order form regarding the supply, dispatch and submission of invoices must be strictly adhered to.
- 3.5. All invoices must be submitted in the original.
- 3.6. Deliveries not complying with the order form will be returned to the contractor at the contractor's expense.
- 3.7. No locally manufactured product may be substituted during the contract period with an imported product, and vice versa, without prior approval of Contract Management at Central Supply Chain Management, Department of Health.

### 4. ENTERING OF HOSPITAL/CLINIC STORES

4.1. No representative from a company shall be permitted to enter the hospital/clinic premises, buildings or containers where stores are kept unless he/she is accompanied by the responsible official in charge of stores. Before entering the hospital/clinic premises, buildings or containers where stores are kept, the company representative must in writing, motivate why entry is necessary and written authority must be obtained to enter from the Head of the Institution.

#### 5. FIRM PRICES AND ESCALATIONS

5.1. This bid requires that all bid prices offered are firm for the period of the contract. If a non-firm price is offered, the bidder shall be disqualified for not complying with the conditions of the bid.

### 6. VALUE ADDED TAX (VAT)

- 6.1 All bid prices must be inclusive all applicable taxes, even if the bidder is not a vat vendor,
- 6.2 Bidders who make taxable supplies in excess of R1 million in any 12-month consecutive period are liable for compulsory VAT registration, but an entity may also choose to register voluntarily provided that the minimum threshold of R50 000 (as of 1 March 2010) has been exceeded in the past 12 month period. Bidders who meet the above requirement must register as VAT vendors, if successful, within one month of award of bid.
- 6.3 VAT will not be included after an award of the bid or during contract management period

#### 7. STATEMENT OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

- 7.1. The contractor shall, monthly, furnish particulars of supplies delivered or services executed. Such information must be submitted to the Department of Health Supply Chain Management, Contract Management as follows:
- (i) Name of institution.
- (ii) Orders received order number & catalogue number & quantity delivered.
- (iii) Price
- 7.2. Historical value and volume reports may be requested by the Department of Health, Supply Chain Management, during the term of the contract for the following:

### a) SUPPLIER MEASURES

- Delivery period adherence
- Quality adherence
- 7.3 This information will be submitted at the expense of the contractor.

### 8. INSPECTION FOR QUALITY

- 8.1 All deliveries to authorised participants will be subjected to a visual examination and scrutiny by the relevant participants, and/or inspection for quality by Provincial Quality Control Laboratories in the Republic of South Africa, and/or inspection for quality by an accredited South African National Accreditation Section (SANAS) testing agency.
- 8.2 In the event of products tested, the contractor will bear the cost of any item failing to meet the relevant standard.

### 9 INVOICES AND PAYMENTS

- 9.1 All invoices submitted by the Contractor must be Tax Invoices indicating item description, catalogue number, quantity ordered and quantity delivered, unit price, total price, the amount of tax charged and the total invoice amount.
- 9.2 A tax invoice shall be in the currency of the republic of South Africa and shall contain the following particulars:
- (a) The name, address and registration number of the supplier;
- (b) The name and address of the recipient;
- (c) An individual serialized number and the date upon which the tax invoice is issued;
- (d) A description of the goods or services supplied;
- (e) The quantity or volume of the goods or services supplied
- (f) The value of the supply, the amount of tax charged and the consideration for the supply; or
- (g) Where the amount of tax charged is calculated by applying the tax fraction to the consideration, the consideration for the supply and either the amount of the tax charged, or a statement that it includes a charge in respect of the tax and the rate at which the tax was charged.
- 9.3 A contractor shall be paid by the institution concerned, in accordance with supplies delivered and services rendered.
- 9.4 Should a contractor indicate a special discount on his/her account provided payment is made within a certain time, every effort shall be made to take advantage of such discount.
- 9.5 Any query concerning the non-payment of accounts must be directed to the institution concerned. The following protocol will apply if accounts are queried:
- (i) Contact must be made with the officer-in-charge of stores;
- (ii) If there is no response from stores, the finance manager of the institution must be contacted.

### 10 IRREGULARITIES

10.1 Companies are encouraged to advise the Department of Health timeously of any possible irregularities which might come to their notice in connection with this or other contracts.

### 11 PERIOD OF CONTRACT

11.1 Once-off.

### 12 QUALITY CONTROL TESTING OF PRODUCTS

- 12.1 If it is discovered that the product supplied is not in accordance with the specification the following will occur:
  - (i) Testing charges will be for the account of the principal contractor;
  - (ii) Possible cancellation of the contract with the principal contractor;
  - (iii) Reporting such negligence by the principal contractor to the provincial and national treasury for listing on the Restricted Suppliers' Database.

### 13 RATE OF EXCHANGE

- 13.1 All bids involving imported products must use the rate of exchange that was applicable 14 days prior to the closing date indicated in the bid document. If this day falls on a weekend or public holiday, the next working day must be used.
- 13.2 Bidders must submit documentary proof (in the form of a certified copy) from their bank or any recognized legal financial Institution, clearly indicating what the rate of exchange was 14 days prior to the closing date, as mentioned above. Information can be sourced from the internet from a financial Institution website.
- 13.3 The Department of Health reserves the right to renegotiate the price should there be a reduction of the price in the market.
- 13.4 This clause must be read in conjunction with paragraph 5.1

### 14 **SAMPLES**

- 14.1 Samples will not be accepted with the closing of the bid document.
- 14.2 A sample meeting will be arranged with selected companies whereby the companies will be invited to forward their samples on a specified date and time.
- 14.3 Samples must be made available for the sample meeting, failure to provide a sample will reject their bid offer.
- 14.4 Samples shall be supplied by the bidder at his/her own cost/risk. Samples must be packaged as per the specification. Failure to do so will render the bid invalid.
- 14.5 Representative samples will not be accepted.
- 14.6 The Department reserves the right not to return such samples and to dispose of them at its discretion.
- 14.7 Samples must be clearly marked: Item number:
- Brand Name
  - Name of the Company
  - Bid number
- ➤ Name of the manufacturer/supplier
- Description of item
- Date of manufacture
- 14.8 The award of this bid will be based on the sample submitted from a manufacturer based on a letter of undertaking, which is compliant to specification. If, during the contract, the awarded supplier wishes to change the item being supplied, the service provider shall apply to the Department in writing, giving reasons why they want to change the product being supplied, which the Department shall consider. This process will be subject to the sample being submitted to the technical committee for evaluation and if in order, to the adjudication committee for approval. This will be done via the contract management unit of the Department. If there is a change in the product being supplied, and no prior approval has been granted, the Department reserves its right to cancel the contract.

### N.B Failure to clearly mark the samples submitted shall result in the samples not being evaluated and eliminated from further consideration.

### 15 UNSATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE

- 15.1 Unsatisfactory performance occurs when performance is not in accordance with the contract conditions.
  - (i). The institution shall warn the contractor by registered/certified mail that action will be taken in accordance with the contract conditions unless the contractor complies with the contract conditions and delivers satisfactory supplies or services within a specified reasonable time (7 days minimum). If the contractor does not perform satisfactorily despite the warning the institution will:
    - (a) Take necessary action in terms of its delegated powers.
  - (ii) When correspondence is addressed to the contractor, reference will be made to the contract number/item number/s and an explanation of the complaint.

### 16 PREFERENCES

- 16.1 Should the Contractor apply for preferences in the submission of his bid, and it is found at a later stage that these applications were incorrect or made under false pretences, the Department may, at its own right:
- Recover from the Contractor all costs, losses or damages incurred or sustained by the Department as a result of the award of the Contract; and/or
- ii. Cancel the contract and claim any damages which the Department may suffer by having to make less favourable arrangements after such cancellation.
- iii. The Department may impose penalties, however, only if provision therefore is made in the Special Conditions of Bid.

### 17 RESTRICTION OF BIDDING

The Accounting Officer or his/her delegate must:

- a) Notify the supplier and any other person of the intention to restrict it doing business with KZN-DoH by registered mail. The letter of restriction must provide for:
  - The grounds for restriction;
  - The period of restriction which must not exceed 10 years;
  - A period of 14 calendar days for the supplier to provide reasons why the restriction should not be imposed.
- b) The Accounting Officer his/her delegate:
  - May regard the intended penalty as not objected to and may impose such penalty on the supplier, should the supplier fail to respond within the 14 days; and
  - II. Must assess the reasons provided by the supplier and take the final decision.
- c) If the penalty is imposed, the Accounting Officer must inform National Treasury of the restriction within 7 calendar days and must furnish the following information:
  - The name and address of the entity/ person to be restricted;

- The identity number of individuals and the registration number of the entity; and
- III. The period of restriction.
- d) National Treasury will load the details on the Database of Prohibited Vendors.
- e) The restriction period applicable will be based on the value of award/s made to the supplier over a financial year. The table below illustrates the restriction period that will be applicable per the award threshold:

### 18 CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY

- In the event of the contract being cancelled by the Department in the exercise of its rights in terms of these conditions, the Contractor shall be liable to pay to the Department any losses sustained and/or additional costs or expenditure incurred as a result of such cancellation, and the Department shall have the right to recover such losses, damages or additional costs by means of set-off from moneys due or which may become due in terms of the contract or any other contract or from guarantee provided for the due fulfilment of the contract and, until such time as the amount of such losses, damages or additional costs have been determined, to retain such moneys or guarantee or any deposit as security for any loss which the Department may suffer or may have suffered.
- 18.2 The Contractor may be held responsible for any consequential damages and loss sustained which may be caused by any defect, latent or otherwise, in supply or service rendered or if the goods or service as a result of such defect, latent or otherwise, does not conform to any condition or requirement of the contract.

### 19 DEPARTMENTAL PROPERTY IN POSSESSION OF A CONTRACTOR

- The Department's property supplied to a Contractor for the execution of a contract remains the property of the Department and shall at all times be available for inspection by the Department or its representatives. Any such property in the possession of the Contractor on the completion of the contract shall, at the Contractor's expense, be returned to the Department forthwith.
- 19.2 The Contractor shall be responsible at all times for any loss or damages to the Department's property in his possession and, if required, he shall furnish such security for the payment of any such loss or damages as the Department may require.

### 20 RIGHTS TO PROCURE OUTSIDE THE CONTRACT

- 20.1 The Department reserves the right to procure goods outside the contract in cases of urgency or emergency or if the quantities are too small to justify delivery costs, or if the goods are obtainable from another organ of State or if the Contractor's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the goods are required or if the Contractor's goods are not readily available.
- 20.2 No provision in a contract shall be deemed to prohibit the obtaining of goods or services from a Department or local authority.

### 21 USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION INSPECTION

- 21.1 The Contractor shall not, without the Department's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Department in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Contractor in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 21.2 The Contractor shall not, without the Department's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in SCC clause 21.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.
- 34 | Page znb 10053/2022-H: Supply and Delivery of Various Medical Items for College of Emergency Care: Once off

- 21.3 Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in SCC clause (21.1) shall remain the property of the Department and shall be returned (all copies) to the Department on completion of the Contractor's performance under the contract of so required by the Department.
- 21.4 The Contractor shall permit the Department to inspect the Contractor's records relating to the performance of the Contractor and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Department, if so required by the Department.

### **SECTION I: CONDITIONS OF BID**

The bid is issued in accordance with the following subject to the provisions of the General Conditions of Contract:

- i. Section 217 of the Constitution,
- ii. The PFMA and its Regulations in general,
- iii. National Treasury guidelines

The special terms and conditions are supplementary to that of the General Conditions of Contract. Where, however, the special terms and conditions are in conflict with the General Conditions of Contract, the Special Terms and Conditions prevail.

- (a) Bidder/s must ensure that they are fully aware of all the conditions contained in this bid document.
- (b) Only bidders that fully meet the specifications and all conditions will be considered.

### 1. ACCEPTANCE OF A BID

- 1.1. The Department of Health Bid Adjudication Committee is under no obligation to accept any bid.
- 1.2. The financial standing of a bidder and its ability to supply goods or render services may be examined before the bid is considered for acceptance.

### 2. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

- 2.1. If the bidder submits offers for items that make reference to South African National Standards (SANS) or South African Bureau of Standards (SABS) specifications, a Certificate of Compliance must be submitted with the bid document at the time of closing of the bid. SABS/SANS can be contacted for testing and conformity services at Tel: 031 203 2900/ Fax: 031 203 2907. SANS, SABS AND CKS specifications will be for the account of the prospective bidder.
- 2.2. Failure to submit the certificate, where applicable, will result in the bid being disqualified. The Department reserves its rights to contact SABS/SANS/CKS for testing and conformity services.
- 2.3. The South African National Accreditation System (SANAS) is recognized by the South African Government as the single National Accreditation Body that gives formal recognition that Laboratory, Certification Bodies, Inspection Bodies, Proficiency Testing Scheme Providers and Good Laboratory Practice (GLP) test facilities are competent to carry out specific tasks. This organization can be contacted as follows: Tel: 012 3943760: Fax: 012 3940526.
- 2.4. Prior to an award of the bid being made and/or during the evaluation process, the Department of Health reserves the right to conduct inspections of the premises of the most acceptable bidder. Therefore, premises of the bidder shall be open, at reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the Department of Health or organization acting on its behalf.
- 2.5. Any specification/s and conformity testing will be for the account of the prospective bidder.
- 2.6. In the event of the bidder not being the actual manufacturer and will be sourcing the product(s) from the manufacturer, a letter from the manufacturer confirming firm supply arrangement(s) including lead times in this regard, must accompany the bid at closing date and time. If the bidder is the manufacturer, a letter confirming that the bidder is the manufacturer should accompany the bid at the closing date and time.

#### 3. COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFICATION

- 3.1. Offers must comply strictly with the specification.
- 3.2. Offers exceeding specification requirements will be deemed to comply with the specification.
- 3.3. The quality of services/ supply must not be less than what is specified.

#### 4. EQUAL BIDS

- 4.1 If functionality is part of the evaluation process and two or more tenderers are equal in price, the contract must be awarded to the tenderer that scored the highest points for functionality.
- 4.2 If two or more tenderers score equal total points in all respects, the award must be decided by the drawing of lots

#### 5. LATE BIDS

5.1. Bids are late if they are received at the address indicated in the bid documents after the closing date and time.

#### 6. MORE THAN ONE OFFER/ COUNTER OFFERS

- 6.1. Should the bidder make more than one offer, where applicable, against any individual item, such offer/s must be detailed in the Schedule of Additional Offer/s. The Department reserves its rights in and to the consideration of any additional offer/s subject to compliance with specification and the bidding conditions.
- 6.2. Bidders' attention is drawn to the fact that counter offers with regard to any of the abovementioned Special Terms and Conditions will invalidate such bids.
- 6.3. Bidders are at liberty to bid for one, a number of items, or bid for all items. If a bidder is not bidding for all the items, the appropriate price page must reflect: 'nil quote'.

#### 7. ONLY ONE OFFER RECEIVED

- 7.1. Where only 1 offer is received, the Department of Health will determine whether the price is fair and reasonable. Proof of reasonableness will be determined as follows:
  - (i) Comparison with prices, after discounts, to the bidder's other normal clients and the relative discount that the State enjoys;
  - (ii) Where this is not possible, profit before tax based on a full statement of relevant costs; and
  - (iii) In all cases, comparison with previous bid prices where these are available.

### 8. AWARD OF BID (S)

- 8.1. The Department of Health Bid Adjudication Committee reserves the right to award the bid to one or more than one bidder, provided that the respective bidders' offers comply with the specification and meets all the conditions attached to the bid. Bidders must ensure that they quote as per the price page failing which they will be disqualified.
- 8.2. Notification of the intention to award the bid shall be in the same media that the bid was advertised.
- 8.3. In terms of Practice Note Number: SCM-07 of 2006, Section 5: Appeal Procedure, 5.1 "A bidder aggrieved by a decision of the Departmental Bid Adjudication Committee or a delegate of an accounting officer may appeal

- to the Bid Appeals Tribunal in the prescribed manner" The bidder must, within five working days of the publication of the notice of intention to award, in the Government Tender Bulletin, deliver a written notification of an intention to appeal to Provincial Treasury, Secretariat, Bid Appeals Tribunal, Tel no: 033-897 4200
- 8.4. After all appeals, should they be lodged, have been dealt with by the Bid Appeals Tribunal, the successful bidder (s) shall be notified in writing by a duly authorised official of the Department of Health, Central Supply Chain Management Unit. A formal contract will then be entered into by both parties.

#### 9. REGISTRATION ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD)

- 9.1 A bidder submitting an offer must be registered on the Central Supplier Database. A bidder who has submitted an offer and is not registered on the Central Supplier Database will not be considered.
- 9.2 Each party to a joint venture/ consortium must be registered on the Central Suppliers Database at the time of submitting the bid.

# NB.: IF A BIDDER IS FOUND TO BE EMPLOYED BY THE STATE AND IS ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE, THE BIDDER WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

#### 10 TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

- 10.1 Bidders must ensure compliance with their tax obligations.
- 10.2 No award may be made to any bidder who is not tax compliant either on the Central Supplier Database or SARS eFiling system at the time of finalisation of the award of the bid. The Onus is on the bidder to ensure that their tax affairs are in order and is valid on the CSD.

#### 11 TRUST, CONSORTIUM OR JOINT VENTURE

- 11.1 Should this bid be submitted by a Joint Venture, the Joint Venture agreement must accompany the bid document.
- 11.2 The Joint Venture agreement must clearly specify the percentage of the contract to be undertaken by each company participating therein.
- 11.3 The Joint Venture/Consortium must submit a formal agreement that outlines the roles and responsibilities of each member of the Joint Venture/ Consortium, nomination of an authorised person to represent the Joint Venture or Consortium in all matters relating to this bid and the details of the bank account for payments to be affected.
- 11.4 No award will be made to a Trust/ Joint Venture/ Consortium that is not tax compliant at the finalisation of the award.
- 11.5 For verification purposes, each party must submit separate proof of TCS/ PIN / CSD number.

### 12 VALIDITY PERIOD OF BID AND EXTENSION THEREOF

- 12.1 The validity (binding) period for the bid will be **180 days** from close of bid.
- 12.2 However, circumstances may arise whereby the department may request bidders to extend the validity (binding) period. Should this occur, the department will request bidders to extend the validity (binding) period under the same terms and conditions as originally offered for by bidders? This request will be done before the expiry of the original validity (binding) period

### **SECTION J: SPECIFICATIONS**

#### LIST OF ITEMS

- 1. AUTOMATED SIM MOM
- 2. NEEDLE THORACENTESIS PAEDIATRIC MANIKIN
- 3. RESUSCI BABY QCPR
- 4. RESUSCI JUNIOR QCPR
- 5. RESUSCI ANNE QCPR
- 6. AIRWAY MANAGEMENT TRAINER INTUBATION (ADULT)
- 7. NEEDLE CRICOTHYROIDOTOMY TRAINER
- 8. NEEDLE THORACENTESIS TRAINER
- 9. CATHETERIZATION SIMULATOR MANIKIN-MALE AND FEMALE
- 10. NASOGASTRIC AND OROGASTRIC TUBE TRAINER MANIKIN

#### 1. AUTOMATED SIM MOM

### **Specifications:**

- 1.1 Delivery & drills
- 1.1.1 Normal delivery
- 1.1.2 Breech presentation
- 1.1.3 Assisted deliveries: Forceps, Vacuum
- 1.1.4 Shoulder dystocia
- 1.1.5 Cesarean section
- 1.1.6 Cord prolapse
- 1.1.7 Eclampsia & pre-eclampsia
- 1.1.8 Maternal collapse
- 1.1.9 Post partum Hermorrhage
- 1.1.10 Sepsis
- 1.1.11 Uterine inversion
- 1.1.12 Ruptured uterus

#### 1.2 Pelvic components

- 1.2.1 Atonic uterus modules (for PPH, uterine inversion and retained placenta)
- 1.2.2 Fluids (e.g. blood, stained amniotic fluid and urine)
- 1.2.3 Urine catheterization/instillation

#### 1.3 Movement

- 1.3.1 Seizure
- 1.3.2 Able to position on all fours:
  - 1.3.2.1 Realistic rotation of the shoulder and hip joints
  - 1.3.2.2 Legs bend at the knees
  - 1.3.2.3 Arms bend at the elbow

#### 1.4. Other positions:

- 1.4.1 Supine
- 1.4.2 Semi-recumbent
- 1.4.3 Left lateral
- 1.4.4 Legs in stirrups

#### 1.5. McRoberts position

- 1.5.1 Breathing features
  - 1.5.1.1 Simulated spontaneous breathing
  - 1.5.1.2 Variable respiratory rates
  - 1.5.1.3 Bilateral and unilateral chest rise and fall
  - 1.5.1.4 Normal and abnormal breath sounds: 4 anterior auscultation sites, Bilateral midaxillary sites

### 1.5.2 Airway features

- 1.5.2.1 Tongue oedema
- 1.5.2.2 Right lung, left lung and both lung blockage
- 1.5.2.3 Head titl/chin lift
- 1.5.2.4 Jaw thrust
- 1.5.2.5 Suctioning techniques (oral and nasopharyngeal
- 1.5.2.6 Bag-valve-mask ventilation
- 1.5.2.7 Oropharyngeal and nasopharyngeal intubation
- 1.5.2.8 Combitube, LMA and other airway device placement
- 1.5.2.9 Endotracheal intubation (ET)
- 1.5.2.10 Retrograde intubation
- 1.5.2.11 Nasal and oral fiberoptic intubation
- 1.5.2.12 Trans-tracheal jet ventilation
- 1.5.2.13 Right mainstem intubation
- 1.5.2.14 Surgical and needle cricothyrotomy

#### 1.5.3 Cardiac features

- 1.5.3.1 Extensive ECG library
- 1.5.3.2 Heart sounds synchronized with ECG
- 1.5.3.3 ECG rhythm monitoring
- 1.5.3.4 12 lead ECG display
- 1.5.3.5 Defibrillation and cardioversion
- 1.5.3.6 Pacing

#### 1.5.4 Other features

- 1.5.4.1 Bowel sounds and foetal heart rate (not at the same time)
- 1.5.4.2 Interchangeable pupils (normal, blown and constricted)
- 1.5.4.3 Patient voice
- 1.5.4.4 Pre-recorded sounds
- 1.5.4.5 Custom sounds
- 1.5.4.6 Instructor can simulate patient's voice wirelessly

### 1.5.5 Circulation features

- 1.5.5.1 BP measured manually by auscultation of Korotkoff sounds
- 1.5.5.2 Bilateral carotid and brachial pulse, radial (right side only pulses synchronized with ECG)
- 1.5.5.3 Pulse strength variable with BP
- 1.5.5.4 Pulse palpitation is detected and logged

#### 1.5.6 Vascular Access

- 1.5.7 Pre-ported IV access (both arms)
- 1.5.8 Subcutaneous and intramuscular injection sites

#### 1.5.7 Chest compressions

- 1.5.7.1 CPR compressions generate palpable pulse, blood pressure wave form, and ECG artifacts
- 1.5.7.2 Detection and logging of a series of compressions

## 1.5.8 Optional features

1.5.8.1 Automatic delivery: normal delivery (OP, OA), Breech, Shoulder dystocia, Instrumental delivery

## 1.5.9 Patient monitor

- 1.5.9.1 Highly configurable
- 1.5.9.2 X-ray display
- 1.5.9.3 Debriefing
- 1.5.9.4 Touch screen
- 1.5.9.5 Mother's vital signs and EFM
- 1.5.9.6 Oxygen saturation and waveform

### 2 <u>NEEDLE THORACENTESIS PAEDIATRIC MANIKIN</u>

#### **SPECIFICATIONS**

#### 2.1 Airway

- 2.1.1 Realistic & durable airway feature
- 2.1.2 Positioning to simulate opening the airway via head tilt, chin lift or jaw thrust
- 2.1.3 Positive pressure ventilation
- 2.1.4 ET tube intubation
- 2.1.5 LMA insertion
- 2.1.6 Orogastric tube insertion
- 2.1.7 Stomach distension (when ET misplaced)

#### 2.2 Breathing features

- 2.2.1 Realistic rib structures including xiphoid process & clavicle
- 2.2.2 Palpable landmarks in the 2<sup>nd</sup> intercostal space midclavicular line & 5<sup>th</sup> intercostal space mid-axillary line.
- 2.2.3 Palpable vertebrae landmark
- 2.2.4 Bilateral and unilateral (with main stem intubation) chest rise and fall with mechanical ventilation.
- 2.2.5 Pnemothorax needle thoracentesis left mid axillary (pneumothorax)

#### 2.3 Cardiac features

2.3.1 Manual chest compression at appropriate depth (1/3 AP) and force

#### 2.4 Other Features

- 2.4.1 Full articulation
- 2.4.2 Realistic look & feel of tissues
- 2.4.3 Lifelike responsiveness during procedure training

#### 3 RESUSCI BABY QCPR

#### **SPECIFICATIONS**

#### 3.1 Life time expectancy and endurance

#### Life time expectancy and durance of Little Anne, Little Juniour and Little Baby QCPR

- 3.1.1 The little Baby QCPR is designed to withstand 300 000 normal compressions.
- 3.1.2 The little Baby QCPR is designed to withstand at least 70 000 ventilations.
- 3.1.3 The little Baby QCPR is designed to withstand at least 6000 sequences of 5 back blows and 5 chest thrusts.

### 3.2 Chest Compression

- 3.2.1 The maximum chest compression depth is typically 45mm (1.8')
- 3.2.2 QCPR Apps and skill guide will indicate adequate depth at 37mm (1.5")
- 3.2.3 The manikin does not have a compression Clicker.
- 3.2.4 Adequate depth is reached by applying approximately 7kg (15.4 lbs)

#### 3.3 Ventilations

- 3.3.1 Lung volume: 60ml
- 3.3.2 Chest rise will be observable when ventilating a volume of typically 20ml air.
- 3.3.3 QCPR Apps and Skill Guide will indicate adequate ventilation at typically 20ml.
- 3.3.4 QCPR Apps and Skill Guide will indicate over ventilation at typically 45ml

#### 3.4 Materials

#### Little Baby QCPR is made of the following materials:

Head skull PP (Polypropylene), Sandbag (no-silica) inside skull

Jaw ABS (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene)

Face skin PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride)

Face connector (pink) PP (Polypropylene)

Chest skin PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride)

Lung/tube: PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride), Pink connector

**Lung complete** PP (Polypropylene), Ventilation patch: Brass metal

**Neck** PP (Polypropylene)

**Arms and Legs** (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene), snap connector: POM (Polyoxymethylene)

Chest plate Plate: PP (Polypropylene), Hinge: Steel

Stomach foam (grey) PE (Polyethylene)

Ytter body: LDPE (Low-Density Polyethylene), Inner

**Back section** platform: ABS (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene) Polylac

Battery compartment (black) PP

45 | Page znb 10053/2022-H: Supply and Delivery of Various Medical Items for College of Emergency Care: Once off

Batter lid

**QCPR Sensor** Speaker, PCB main board, PCB Coil sensor

**Jumpsuit** (grey clothing) 96% Polyester/4% Spandex

Soft pack (grey) Grey Polyster with PVC (Polyvinvyl Chloride) backing, knee padding: PE foam

(Polyethylene), Handles: Polypropylene, Zipper: Nylon.

Manikin Face Shield Foil: Phthalate-free PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride), Filter: Spunbonded Nylon

Manikin Wipe 70% denatured alcohol and 30% purified water

### 3.5 Latex statement

Little Baby QCPR materials do not have natural rubber latex intentionally added

### 3.6 Weight and dimensions

• Weight: 1.8 kg (+0.2 kg)(4 lbs (+0.4 ils)

• Dimensions: 65 cm x 26 cm x 14 cm (25 x 10 x 5 inches)

#### 4. RESUSCI JUNIOR QCPR

#### **Specification**

### 4.1 Life time expectancy and endurance

### Life time expectancy and endurance of Little Anne, Little Juniour and Little Baby QCPR

- 4.1.1 The little junior QCPR is designed to withstand 300 000 normal compressions.
- 4.1.2 The little junior QCPR is designed to withstand at least 70 000 ventilations.

#### 4.2 Chest Compression

- 4.2.1 The maximum chest compression depth is typically 65mm (2,6")
- 4.2.2 QCPR Apps and skillguide will indicate adequate depth at 50mm (2")
- 4.2.3 The compression Clicker indicates adequate depth at > 50mm (2")
- 4.2.4 Adequate depth is reached by applying approximately 35kg (77 lbs)

#### 4.3 Ventilations

- 4.3.1 Lung volume: 1100ml (0.29 US gallon)
- 4.3.2 Chest rise will be observable when ventilating a volume of typically 200ml (0.95 US gallon) of air.
- 4.3.3 QCPR Apps and SkillGuide will indicate adequate ventilation volume at 1.5mm (0.05") chest rise.
- 4.3.4 QCPR Apps and SkillGuide will indicate over ventilation at 9 + 3mm (0.35" + 0.1") chest ris

#### 4.4 Materials

Head skull Skull: ABS PP (Polypropylene), Sandbag (no-silica) inside skull

Jaw ABS (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene)

Face skin PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride)
Face connector (pink) PP (Polypropylene)

Chest skin PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride) Lung/tube: PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride), Pink connector

**Lung complete** PP (Polypropylene), Ventilation patch: Brass metal

**Neck** PP (Polypropylene)

Arms and Legs
Chest plate
Skin: TPO (Thermoplastic olefin), Ventilation sticker: PE (Polyethylene)
White cabinet: PP (Polypropylene), compression reflector: PP (Polypropylene)
QCPR Sensor
Black cabinet: ABS (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene), Battery O-Ring: EPDM rubber

(Ethylene Propylene Diene Monomer)

Clicker slider/ Black slider: PA (Polyamide), Metal plate: Steel, Grey clicker

Clicker activator Activator: POM (Polyoxymethylene)Rib plate (white) P(Polypropylene)

Compression spring Steel

**Lung Complete** Lung: PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride), Valve: PP(Polypropylene), White valve filter:

Spunbonded Nylon, Yellow valve membrane: Silicone. Cable tie: PA Nylon

(Polyamide)

Jacket Grey Polyester and Pink or Blue Nylon, Grey Polyester with PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride)

backing, Knee paddig.

### 4.5 Training

Soft pack (grey) Grey Polyster with PVC (Polyvinvyl Chloride) backing, knee padding: PE foam

(Polyethylene), Handles: Polypropylene, Zipper: Nylon.

Manikin Face Shield Foil: Phthalate-free PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride), Filter: Spunbonded Nylon

Manikin Wipe 70% denatured alcohol and 30% purified water

### 4.6 Latex statement

Little Junior QCPR materials do not have natural rubber latex intentionally added

### 4.7 Weight and dimensions

4.7.1 Weight: 1.9 kg (+0.1 kg)(4.2 lbs (+0.2 lbs)

4.7.2 Dimensions: 55 cm x 25 cm x 19 cm (21.6 x 9.8 x 7.4 inches)

#### 5 RESUSCI ANNE QCPR

#### **Specification**

#### 5.1 Life time expectancy and endurance

- 5.1.1 The little anne QCPR is designed to withstand 500 000 normal compressions.
- 5.1.2 The little anne QCPR is designed to withstand at least 70 000 ventilations.

#### 5.2 Chest Compression

- 5.2.1 The maximum chest compression depth is typically 80 mm
- 5.2.2 QCPR Apps and skillguide will indicate adequate depth at 50mm
- 5.2.3 The compression Clicker indicates adequate depth at > 50mm
- 5.2.4 Adequate depth is reached by applying approximately 42 kg

#### 5.3 Ventilations

- 5.3.1 Lung volume: 3000 ml
- 5.3.2 Chest rise will be observable when ventilating a volume between 400 to 600 ml air
- 5.3.3 QCPR Apps and SkillGuide will indicate adequate ventilation volume at 1.5mm chest rise.
- 5.3.4 QCPR Apps and SkillGuide will indicate over ventilation at 9 + 3mm chest rise

#### 5.4 Materials

Head skull Skull: ABS PP (Polypropylene), Sandbag (no-silica) inside skull

**Jaw** ABS (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene)

Face skin PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride)
Face connector (pink) PP (Polypropylene)
Chest skin PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride)

Lung/tube: PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride), Pink connector

**Lung complete** PP (Polypropylene), Ventilation patch: Brass metal

Neck PP (Polypropylene)

Arms and Legs (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene), snap connector: POM (Polyoxymethylene)

Chest plate Skin: TPO (Thermoplastic olefin), Ventilation sticker: PE (Polyethylene)

Back section White cabinet: PP (Polypropylene), compression reflector: PP (Polypropylene)

QCPR Sensor Black cabinet: ABS (Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene), Battery O-Ring: EPDM rubber (Ethylene

Propylene Diene Monomer)

Clicker slider/ Black slider: PA (Polyamide), Metal plate: Steel, Grey clicker

Clicker activator Activator: POM (Polyoxymethylene Rib plate (white) PP (Polypropylene)

Compression spring Steel

**Lung Complete** Lung: PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride), Valve: PP(Polypropylene), White valve filter:

Spunbonded Nylon, Yellow valve membrane: Silicone. Cable tie: PA Nylon

(Polyamide)

Jacket Grey Polyester and Pink or Blue Nylon

Grey Polyester with PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride) backing, Knee paddig

**Training** 

Soft pack (grey) Grey Polyster with PVC (Polyvinvyl Chloride) backing, knee padding: PE foam

(Polyethylene), Handles: Polypropylene, Zipper: Nylon.

Manikin Face Shield Foil: Phthalate-free PVC (Polyvinyl Chloride), Filter: Spunbonded Nylon

Manikin Wipe 70% denatured alcohol and 30% purified water

### 5.6 Latex statement

Little Anne QCPR materials do not have natural rubber latex intentionally added

## 5.7 Weight and dimensions

5.7.1 Weight: 2.7 kg (+0.2 kg)(6 lbs (+0.4 lbs)

5.7.2 Dimensions: 65 cm x 34 cm x 21 cm (25.6 x 13.4 x 8.3 inches)

#### 6 AIRWAY MANAGEMENT TRAINER INTUBATION (ADULT) SPECIFICATION

Realistic practice is the key to developing proficiency in airway management skills. The Laerdal Airway Management Trainer realistically simulates an adult airway, and the lifelike upper torso and head can be used to demonstrate and practice intubation, ventilation, and suction techniques. In addition, it can be used to demonstrate upper airway bronchoscopy and bronchoscopy guided endotracheal intubation.

#### 6.1 Develop skills that are directly transferable to a clinical setting

Create an environment where learners can train with the equipment they use in real-life scenarios for suction and clearing, intubation, and bag-valve ventilation.

To help you quickly scale up COVID-19 related training, Laerdal's family of airway management training solutions provide intuitive and cost-effective training for a wide range of airway management skills.

### 6.2 Bag-Valve Ventilation

- **6.2.1** Provides visual inspection of lung expansion
- **6.2.2** Provides auscultation of breath sounds
- **6.2.3** Sellick Maneuver (Cricoid pressure)
- 6.2.4 Laryngospasm

#### 6.3 Intubation

- **6.3.1** Tracheal (oral and nasal)
- **6.3.2** Pharyngeal (oral and nasal)
- 6.3.3 Esophageal
- 6.3.4 Bronchial
- **6.3.5** LMA insertion
- 6.3.6 Endotracheal intubation
- **6.3.7** Placement of supraglottic airways
- **6.3.8** Correct tube placement
- **6.3.9** Feedback for excessive laryngoscope pressure
- **6.3.10** Bronchoscopic evaluation of tip position

### 6.4 Suction and Clearing

- **6.4.1** Oral cavity
- **6.4.2** Oro- or nasopharynx
- **6.4.3** Oro- or nasotracheal, via endotracheal tube
- **6.4.4** Gastric drainage

## 7 NEEDLE CRICOTHYROIDOTOMY TRAINER

## **Specification**

Needle and surgical cricothyrotomy skills can be practiced on this model with interchangeable rigid and soft tracheas.

- 7.1 Anatomically accurate landmarks for site training
- 7.2 Interchangeable tracheas facilitate realistic simulation of needle and surgical cricothyrotomy procedures
  - 7.2.1 Rigid trachea with simulated lung
  - 7.2.2 Soft trachea with simulated lung
- 7.3 Replaceable neck skin allows repeated practice
- 7.4 Mounted on a base

### 8 NEEDLE THORACENTESIS TRAINER (ADULT)

The Chest Drain and Needle Decompression Trainer has been designed to meet the specific requirements of healthcare professionals training in surgical or guidewire-assisted thoracostomy and thoracentesis. This product allows for a variety of chest drain insertion techniques to be performed including ultrasound-guided technique.

- Needle decompression of tension pneumothorax
- Open, or cut-down chest drain insertion: recognition of correct position, surgical incision, blunt dissection through chest wall, perforation of pleura and finger sweep
- Suture of tube to chest wall

### 8.1. Product Anatomy:

8.1.1 Representation of adult male thorax with arms raised

#### 8.2. Product Qualities:

- **8.2.1** Can give the impression of breathing under ultrasound when using the advanced pad
- **8.2.2** Needle decompression air reservoirs provide realistic release of air on insertion of needle
- **8.2.3** Reservoirs can be filled with fluid or mock blood to represent pleural effusion
- 8.2.4 Bilateral chest drain and needle decompression pads
- **8.2.5** Suitable for supine, sitting or leaning forwards positions
- **8.2.6** Works with thoracic seals when using the standard pad
- **8.2.7** Affordable replaceable pads
- 8.2.8 Latex free

#### 9 CATHETERIZATION SIMULATOR MANIKIN-MALE AND FEMALE

### 9.1 Product Specification

Usage/Application Medical

Type Catheterization manikin

Material Silicon

• Weight 0.75kg

Packaging type
 Bag

Product type
 Catheterization manikin-Male and Female

9.1.1 Female and Male catheterization with realistic resistanc

9.1.2 3 levels of adjustable narrowing of urethra

9.1.3 Soft and movable foreskin and labia (for practicing disinfection, for example)

9.1.4 Anatomically realistic pelvic structure

9.1.5 Liquid outflow if catheterization is successfully carried out

9.1.6 The transparent bladder can be checked, and the abdominal wall can be removed

9.1.7 Includes suprapubic catheter for practicing, cleaning and caring for it

9.1.8 Stands securely on the table thanks to the non-slip feet

9.1.9 Magnet connectors for quick set-up and dismantling. Easy to clean and maintain, and can be completely taken apart.

9.1.10 A sponge on the inside prevents a build-up of moisture.

## 9.2 Product Description

Catheterization is one of the basic skills nursing students must learn, and to learn the techniques, they must practice. But this simulator allows demonstration and practice in urinary catheterization without embarrassment or discomfort to the patient or the students. In addition, catheterization simulators will your students bridge the gap, from classroom to bedside, with ease and comfort.

#### 10. NASOGASTRIC AND OROGASTRIC TUBE TRAINER MANIKIN

Specification

Height 1 in

Width 2 in

Length 1 in

Assembly required No

**Temperature limits** 15 Celsius to 50 Celsius

**Environment** Max 90% relative humidity, non-condensing

Material chart clothes Cotton, Nylon skins and airways: PVC Inner plastics: PVC Polyutethane Foam

metal components: Aluminum, Steel

### **Description**

Head features anatomical landmarks, trachea, esophagus, simulated lungs, and stomach

Lungs and stomach may be filled with fluid for realistic practice of many procedures:

- 1) Tracheostomy care
- 2) Tracheal suctioning
- 3) NG tube insertion and removal
- 4) NG tube irrigation, instillation, and monitoring
- 5) Feeding tube insertion and removal
- 6) Gastric lavage and gavage
- 7) Nasoenteric and esophageal tube insertion, care, and removal
- 8) Oropharyngeal and nasopharyngeal insertion and suctioning
- 9) Insertion, securing, and care of endotracheal tubes

### **SECTION K: PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD 3.1)**

Name of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-</b>
Closing Time 11:00	Closing Date: <b>24/06/2022</b>
OFFER TO BE VALID	FOR <u>180</u> DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
	LY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEG
MERGENCY CARE : ONCE OFF	
AUTOMATED SIM MOM	
I) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLU	JDED)
> (ANY STIPULATED COMPULSOR	AMOUNT IN RY WORDS
ACCESSORIES)	WORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GU	JARATEE)
2) UNIT PRICE X2 TWO IN RSA CURF	RENCY: R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLU	
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSOI ACCESSORIES)	RY AMOUNT IN WORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GU	JARATEE)
Required by:	COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE
Country of origin	
Delivery Period	
Note: All delivery costs must be	included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.
 iignature of Bidder) Date	(Signature of Witness) Date

## SECTION M: PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD3.1)

Name of bidder		Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>
Closing Time 11:00		Closing Date: 24/06/2022
OFFER TO BE VALID F	OR <u>180</u> DAYS FROM	THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
DESCRIPTION: ZNB 10053/2022-H :SUPPLY EMERGENCY CARE : ONCE OFF	AND DELIVERY OF	VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF
2. NEEDLE THORACENTESIS PAEDIA	ATRIC MANIKIN	
1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R_	
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUD		MOUNT IN
> (ANY STIPULATED COMPULSOR) ACCESSORIES)		MOUNT IN 'ORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUAI	RATEE)	
- Required by:	COLLEGE OF	F EMERGENCY CARE
- Country of origin		
- Delivery Period		
Note: All delivery costs must be in	cluded in the bid price,	e, for delivery at the prescribed destination.
(Signature of Bidder) Date	(Sign	nature of Witness) Date

### **SECTION M: PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD3.1)**

CESTION W. TRIGING GOTIEDGEE (GDDS.1)	
Name of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>
Closing Time 11:00	Closing Date: <b>24/06/2022</b>
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 180	DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
EMERGENCY CARE : ONCE OFF	ELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF
3. RESUSCI BABY QCPR	
1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
> (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE)	
2) UNIT PRICE X4 FOUR IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNT IN
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	WORDS
> (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE)	
Required by:	COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE
Country of origin	
Delivery Period	
Note: All delivery costs must be included in	n the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.
(Signature of Bidder) Date	(Signature of Witness) Date

SECTION M : PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD3.1)	
Name of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>
Closing Time 11:00	Closing Date: <b>24/06/2022</b>
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 180	DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
DESCRIPTION: ZNB 10053/2022-H :SUPPLY AND I EMERGENCY CARE : ONCE OFF	DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF
4. RESUSCI JUNIOR QCPR	
1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
<ul> <li>(ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)</li> <li>(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)</li> </ul>	AMOUNT IN WORDS
> (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE	)
2) UNIT PRICE X2 TWO IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNT IN
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	WORDS
> (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE	)
- Required by:	COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE
- Country of origin	
- Delivery Period	
Note: All delivery costs must be included	in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.

(Signature of Witness)

.....

Date

(Signature of Bidder) Date

#### **SECTION M: PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD3.1)**

Name of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>		
Closing Time 11:00	Closing Date: <b>24/06/2022</b>		
_	DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.  ELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE O		
RESUSCI ANNE QCPR			
1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R		
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)			
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS		
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE)			
) UNIT PRICE X4 FOUR IN RSA CURRENCY:	R		
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNT IN		
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS		
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE)			
Required by: C	COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE		
Country of origin			
Delivery Period			
Note: All delivery costs must be included in	the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.		
ignature of Bidder) Date	(Signature of Witness) Date		

(Signature of Bidder)

Date

Name of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>
Closing Time 11:00	Closing Date: <b>24/06/2022</b>
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR <u>180</u>	DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
ESCRIPTION: ZNB 10053/2022-H :SUPPLY AND D	ELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE
MERGENCY CARE : ONCE OFF	
. AIRWAY MANAGEMENT TRAINER INTUBA	ATION (ADULT)
1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE)	
2) UNIT PRICE X2 TWO IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
> (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE)	
Required by:	COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE
, ,	
Country of origin	
Delivery Deviced	
Delivery Period	
Note: All delivery costs must be included in	n the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.
	. a.s and price; for delivery at the procession decimation.

(Signature of Witness)

Date

SECTION M: PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD3.1)	
Name of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>
Closing Time 11:00	Closing Date: 24/06/2022
	O DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.  DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF
1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	
> (ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
> (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE	Ξ)
2) UNIT PRICE X4 FOUR IN RSA CURRENCY	: R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNT IN
> (ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE	Ξ)
- Required by:	COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE
- Country of origin	
- Delivery Period	
Note: All delivery costs must be included	in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.

(Signature of Witness)

Date

.....

Date

(Signature of Bidder)

SECTION M: PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD3.1)	
Name of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>
Closing Time 11:00	Closing Date: 24/06/2022
	0 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.  DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF
8. NEEDLE THORACENTESIS TRAINER	
1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNT IN
> (ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE	Ξ)
2) UNIT PRICE X2 TWO IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNT IN
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE	Ξ)
- Required by:	COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE
- Country of origin	
- Delivery Period	
Note: All delivery costs must be included	in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.

(Signature of Witness)

Date

.....

Date

(Signature of Bidder)

SECTION M: PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD3.1)	
Name of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>
Closing Time 11:00	Closing Date: 24/06/2022
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR <u>18</u>	<b>0</b> DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
DESCRIPTION: ZNB 10053/2022-H :SUPPLY AND EMERGENCY CARE : ONCE OFF	DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF
9. CATHETERIZATION SIMULATOR MANIK	IN-MALE AND FEMALE
1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNT
> (ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE	E)
2) UNIT PRICE X2 TWO IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNT IN
(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	WORDS
➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE	<u> </u>
- Required by:	COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE
- Country of origin	
- Delivery Period	

Note:

All delivery costs must be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.

(Signature of Witness) Date

Na	ame of bidder	Bid number: <b>ZNB 10053/2022-H:</b>
Clo	losing Time 11:00	Closing Date: 24/06/2022
	OFFER TO BE VALID FOR <u>180</u> DAY	'S FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
	SCRIPTION: ZNB 10053/2022-H :SUPPLY AND DELIVERGENCY CARE : ONCE OFF	/ERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE (
).	NASOGASTRIC AND OROGASTRIC TUBE TRA	INER MANIKIN
1	1) UNIT PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
	> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNTIN
	(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
	> (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE)	
2)	UNIT PRICE X2 TWO IN RSA CURRENCY:	R
	> (ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	AMOUNTIN
	(ANY STIPULATED COMPULSORY ACCESSORIES)	AMOUNT IN WORDS
	➤ (INCLUSIVE OF 24 MONTHS GUARATEE)	
	Required by: COL	LEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE
	Country of origin	

(Signature of Bidder) Date (Signature of Witness) Date  $\textbf{65} \mid P \mid a \mid g \mid e \mid \text{ZNB 10053/2022-H: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MEDICAL ITEMS FOR COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY CARE: ONCE OFF }$ 

Note:

All delivery costs must be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.

#### **SECTION L: OBJECTIVE EVALUATION CRITERIA**

## Objective evaluation criteria will be based on the following:

Phase 1: Minimum Compulsory Requirements

Phase 2: Technical Objective Evaluation Criteria

Phase 3: Price

## **Phase 1: Minimum Compulsory Requirements**

The Bidder shall complete and submit the following returnable schedules and documents:

		COMPULSORY		FOR OFFICIAL		
		(YES / NO)	COMPULSORY	USE ONLY		
		NON-	(YES / NO)			
NO.	SECTION/ SCHEDULE	SUBMISSION	FOR BID			
		WILL RENDER	EVALUATION	YES	NO	N/A
		BIDDERS NON-	PURPOSES			
_		RESPONSIVE				
	tive Bidders MUST ensure that the following Secti	ions of the bid do	cument MUST be	comp	leted II	n
ALL res	pects to qualify for the next stage of evaluation:			I		ı
1	Section A: Invitation to Bid (SBD1)	Yes				
2	Section B: special instructions and notices to	Yes				
	bidders regarding the completion of bidding					
	forms					
3	Section C: Authority to sign a bid	Yes				
4	Section D: Pricing Schedule: (SBD 3.1)	Yes	Yes			
5	Section E: Bidder's Disclosure (SBD 4)	Yes				
6	Section F: The National Industrial Participation	Yes				
	Programme (SBD 5)					
7	Section G: Declaration of bidder's past supply	Yes				
	chain management practices					
10	Section H: General Conditions of Contract	Yes				
11	Section I: Special Terms and Conditions	Yes				
12	Section J: Specifications	Yes	Yes			
13	Section K: Evaluation Criteria	Yes	Yes			
Prospec	tive Bidders MUST provide the following as per the	Mandatory Requir	ements:			
1.	Consortium/ Joint Venture/ Partnership	Yes	Yes			
	agreement, if applicable.	If Applicable	If Applicable			
2.	Letter of undertaking if not the manufacturer of the	Yes	Yes			
	Equipment					

## Phase 2: Technical Objective Evaluation Criteria

The unit offered must comply fully with or exceed all of the minimum specification requirements as per the Technical Specification. The prospective bidder will be required to provide a sample for evaluation purposes as required in terms of clause 2.14 of the special terms and conditions of the bid. For those samples which require SANS 1775-1:2011 SANS 305:2011; SANS 1775-3:2015 or any other certification, a valid certificate must be submitted with the sample as well as scientific literature, where required. The sample will be evaluated based on the collective requirements as per technical specification, for each item required.

#### Phase 3: Price

(**Note**; National Treasury has granted exemptions in relation to preferential procurement until such time that the new Regulations are promulgated. Until then, qualifying bids will be evaluated on the price only, except for those that must be subjected to functionality evaluation).